

**Town of Neva**  
Meeting Minutes

**Date:** February 14<sup>th</sup> 2023  
**Time:** 7:00 PM  
**Location:** Neva Town Hall, N5500 County Rd A, Deerbrook, WI

The following discussion was held by the Town Board at the meeting detailed above:

**A. Meeting called to order at 7:00**

**B. Attendance:**

| TOWN BOARD MEMBERS        |               |                        |
|---------------------------|---------------|------------------------|
| Doug Curler               | Chairman      | Present                |
| Tony Koss                 | Supervisor    | Present                |
| Jody Resch                | Supervisor    | Present                |
| Polly Wittmann            | Treasurer     | Present                |
| Melissa Keller            | Clerk         | Present                |
|                           |               |                        |
| NON-BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT |               |                        |
| Tom Sikora                | Don Schroeder | Marg & Wally Rydzewski |
| Mike Muelver              |               |                        |
|                           |               |                        |
|                           |               |                        |
|                           |               |                        |

**C. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.**

**D. Introductions:**

- a. Hwy Committee Meeting (new equipment)
- b. WTA Magazine Online
- c. Forestry Meeting
- d. Creepy Hollow – recognition
- e. B&B No Plastic bags, Styrofoam, or Garbage in recycling.

**E. Approve or amend previous meeting minutes:** Tony makes a motion to approve, Jody seconds. All ayes, Motion carried.

**F. Treasurer Report:** Jody makes a motion to approve, Doug seconds. All ayes, Motion carried.

| ACCOUNT       | BEG BALANCE | END BALANCE | NOTES |
|---------------|-------------|-------------|-------|
| Checking      | 61,419.02   | 18,124.24   |       |
| Variable Rate | 462,485.82  | 789,636.87  |       |
| Savings       | 752.74      | 1,045.50    |       |
| 15 Month CD   | 50,500.05   | 50,500.05   |       |

|             |           |           |  |
|-------------|-----------|-----------|--|
| 15 Month CD | 50,500.05 | 50,500.05 |  |
| 15 Month CD | 50,500.05 | 50,500.05 |  |
| 15 Month CD | 50,500.05 | 50,500.05 |  |
| 15 Month CD | 50,500.05 | 50,500.05 |  |

- G. **Joint Powers Agreement, signing:** Doug has info from the police dept about the joint power agreement with Langlade County Sheriff. Jody makes a motion to approve signing the agreement, Doug seconds. All ayes, motion carried.
- H. **WTA Spring Workshops Agenda:** Doug has info on the district meeting. Townships own most of the roads and sharing more revenue with them for repairing roads. Discussion held. Might apply for LRIP funding.
- I. **Junk Yard Issue Update:** Dwuane and the health dept this last Tuesday were going to see what was happening. The garbage is on a trailer with more stuff still lying around.
- J. **Rural Fire Control report:** Tom says the Mike Mcdougals term expires now and Tom is filling in for Jira now until next year. Doug wants to re-elect Mike for another 2 year term. Discussion held. Will put on March Agenda.
- K. **Rezone 0140447/Comp. Comm:** Doug thanks the Comp Committee for sitting down and Mike has info on the different zoning and what would have to be changed to develop the 5 acre site. There are limitations they want in the building requests. That it be no more then the 5 acres, that the soil is in good shape, and restricted to only commercial propane site for distribution and would have to pertain to the langlade county restrictions. They recommend granting the zoning request with the limitations that they have stated. Discussion held. Tony makes a motion to approve, Doug seconds. All ayes, motion carried.
- L. **Correspondence:**
- a. **Pavement Seminar:** Doug has info from the WAPA they have a seminar in March 2<sup>nd</sup> for the day, if the board is interested. Discussion held.
- M. **Public Comments:**
- a. Wally was looking at the eaves on the east side of the building. It is smashed it looks like someone backed into it. Discussion held.
- b. Tony brings up the matter that the \$15 dollar raise wasn't made at the right time. Doug says that it is legal for the board to approve that the raise for non board members at any time. Discussion held.
- c. Doug says at the county board meeting that they will put a plaque out for any supervisors that have died on the job. Discussion held.
- N. **Pay Bills:** Jody makes a motion to approve the bills, Doug seconds. All ayes, motion carried
- O. **Schedule next meeting:** March 14<sup>th</sup> 7:00 PM
- P. **Adjourn the meeting:** Jody makes a motion to adjourn at 7:33 , Doug seconds. All ayes, motion carried.

Minutes transcribed by:  
Melissa Keller  
Neva Town Clerk